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                                                                                              19 January 2021 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
MOD Safeguarding – Site Outside Safeguarding Area 
 
Proposal: Thurrock Flexible Generation Plant Development 
 
Location: Land south west of Station Road near Tilbury, Essex 
 
Grid Ref’s:              567922 177501 
                                566573 175399 
                                565386 176639 
                                566325 176811 
                                566236 177446 
 
The Ministry of Defence (MOD) were consulted on the above proposed development which was 
received by this office 08/12/2020. 
 
This application relates to a site outside of Ministry of Defence safeguarding areas.  
 
I can therefore confirm that the Ministry of Defence has no safeguarding objections to this proposal. 
 
I trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Mr Michael Billings 
Assistant Safeguarding Manager  

Safeguarding Department 
Statutory & Offshore 
 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation 
Kingston Road 
Sutton Coldfield 
West Midlands 
B75 7RL 
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